
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

August 23, 2018 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Jay Sarno, Mayor 
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 











FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 



Ci't)! of Santa Fe Springs 

Au ust 23 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7 /31 /18 
Outstanding principal at 7/31/18 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$38,384,816 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $19 million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement program 
(GIP). 

2016 Bond Refunding 
In July 2016 the Successor Agency issued its 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, which 
paid off several bond issuances of the former CDC. The bonds were originally issued 
through the Public Financing Authority and included the 2001 Series A, 2002 Series A, 
2003 Series A, the current interest portion of the 2006 Series A, and 2006 Series B bond 
issuances. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: August 16, 2018 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 



City o
f 

Santa Fe Springs 

Au ust 23 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7 /31 /18 
Outstanding principal at 7 /31 /18 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2018 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7 /31 /18 
Outstanding principal at 7/31/18 

None 
$6,890,000 

None 
$1,800,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

In January 2018 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $1,800,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2005 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority). No additional funds were raised through 
the issuance of the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 and 2018 Water 
Revenue Bonds. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: August 16, 2018 

ITEM NO. 48 





August 23, 2018 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

IRECOMMENDATION
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit 
Caliagua was awarded the project and work began at the Imperial Underpass on 
July 9, 2018. Existing pumps, motors, and pipe fittings were disconnected and 
removed. The two new pumps, corresponding motors, and pipe fittings were 
installed and connected on July 121h

. The project has been completed and there is 
a corresponding staff report requesting Final Payment and approval for this project. 

Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services 
City Council directed Staff to evaluate the option of installing well packers to 
eliminate the potential sources of elevated concentrations of iron and hydrogen 
sulfide. Staff prepared a Request For Proposals and received two proposals on 
August 14, 2018. Staff will evaluate the proposals and bring forth the 
recommendation on how to proceed to City Council on approximately September 
27, 2018. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
The completion of the Imperial Underpass project will greatly improve reliability, 
efficiency, and public safety during storm and flooding conditions. The production 
of adequate water quality by Water Well No. 12 is imperative to addressing the 
City's water demands. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Imperial Highway Underpass Project is funded through the one-time non
recurring account. Funding for the Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing 
Hydrological Services is available through the Water CIP Fund. 

�aymond R l· � 
Attachments: Executive Director 
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -7'f1J /1 
Department of Public vlork� 

ITEM NO- 4C 



FOR ITEM NO. 5 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 



FOR ITEM NO. 6 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 



August 23, 2018 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the July 26, 2018 Study Session, Special Meeting and Regular City 
Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 
• July 26, 2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

t:�;e� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for July 26, 2018 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: August 15, 2018 
ITEM NO. 1'1r 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL 

1. CALL TO ORDER

July 26, 2018 

Mayor Sarno called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

APPROVED: 

Members present: Councilmembers: Moore, Trujillo, and Zamora, Mayor Pro Tern
Trujillo and Mayor Rounds.

Members absent: None

CITY COUNCIL 

STUDY SESSION 

3. Presentation on the Community Revitalization & Investment Authority ("CRIA") -
Preliminary Feasibility Analysis
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Provide direction to staff regarding the next steps towards CRIA formation and
preparation of a CRIA plan.

Planning Director Wayne Morrell introduced Joseph Dieguez, Senior Vice President of 
Kosmont Companies. 

Mr. Dieguez provided a brief presentation on Item No. 3. 

Discussion ensued amongst Council. 

City Manager Raymond Cruz noted that the city is currently in a deficit and is not in a 
position to invest in the project. 

Council Member Moore proposed to have Mr. Dieguez make an analysis, and to 
appropriate the requested amount between $12,000 and $17,500. 

May Sarno requested to appropriate a maximum of $15,000 for the analysis. 

City Attorney Yolanda Summerhill stated that based on the presentation material provided 
today, the City Council had sufficient information to bring forth an appropriation at a 
subsequent meeting. 































City o/·santa Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin Au ust 23 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Award of Contract - Further Evaluation of a Community Revitalization and 
Investment Authority (CRIA) 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 
• Appropriate $15,000 from the Unassigned General Fund Reserve to

Activity #9007-4400

• Award a contract to Kosmont and Associates, Inc., in an amount not to
exceed $15,000; and

I
• Authorize the Mayor or designee to execute an Agreement with Kosmont

and Associates, Inc., for further evaluation of a Community Revitalization
and Investment Authority (CRIA).

---

BACKGROUND 

With the dissolution of redevelopment agencies in 2012, California's cities and 
counties have struggled to find alternative economic development tools that create 
investment in disadvantaged areas where investment does not flow naturally. With 
this in mind, the State of California recently approved new economic development 
tools, including CRIAs pursuant to Assembly Bill (AB) 2. 

With the signing of AB 2 by Governor Jerry Brown on September 22, 2015, local 
governments were given the ability to create CRIAs, a step some say is the 
rebirth of redevelopment. The goal of the bill was to allow government entities to 
"invest in disadvantaged communities with a high crime rate, high unemployment, 
and deteriorated and inadequate infrastructure, commercial, and residential 
buildings." The CRIAs would have many of the same abilities as the former 
redevelopment agencies including power to issue bonds, provide low-income 
housing, prepare and adopt a plan for an area, and among others, the power to 
acquire property using the power of eminent domain. 

There are two ways to form a CRIA: (1) a city, county, or city and county together 
can create a CRIA, which will be administered by a five-member board appointed 
by the local government(s); or (2) a city, county, or special district, or any 
combination of those local governments, can create a CRIA by entering into a 
joint powers agreement, and the CRIA would be administered by members from 
the legislative bodies of the public agencies that created the authority. In either 
case, the body must include at least two members of the public who live or work 
in the area. 

On January 12, 2017, the City Council authorized the Director of Planning to 
execute an Agreement with Kosmont Companies (hereinafter, "Kosmont"), for the 
evaluation of a CRIA. Based on the 2017 Agreement, Kosmont performed the 
following scope of work: 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Morrell 

Department of Planning 

Date of Report: August 16, 2018 

ITEM NO. 8 































August 23, 2018 

On-Call Land Development Plan Checking Services - Authorization to Issue a 
Request for Proposals 

RECOMMENDATIONS0
That the City Council authorize the Director of Public Works to issue a Request for 
Proposals to retain one or more firms to provide On-Call Land Development Plan 
Checking Services on an as-needed basis. 

BACKGROUND 

The professional services agreements with the two (2) current On-Call firms are 
scheduled to expire on November 18, 2018. Staff is requesting authorization to 
issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) to provide On-Call Land Development Plan 
Checking Services on an as-needed basis. 

The following are the anticipated types of surveys to be performed by the 
Consultant. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Parcel Map Review. Review and approval of parcel maps, legal 
descriptions, lot line adjustments and other development-related survey 
work, as required by the Subdivision Map Act under California Government 
Code section 66442. 

Topographic Survey - A survey locating topographic features, natural and 
man-made, such as buildings, improvements, fences, elevations, trees, 
streams, contours of the land, etc. The products of topographic surveys and 
topographic maps are the basis for planning studies and engineering 
designs. 

Pavement Elevation Survey. This is required for projects consisting of 
improvements of existing facilities, in order to develop accurate plans, 
specifications, and estimates. 

Boundary Survey. A survey for the express purpose of locating the corners 
and boundary lines of a given parcel of land. This involves record and field 
research, measurements, and computations to establish boundary lines in 
conformance with the Professional Land Surveyors Act. Easement lines 
may also be located and/or established with this type of survey. 

Site Planning Survey. A combination of boundary and topographic surveys 
for preparation of a site plan to be used for designing improvements or 
developments. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / Date of Report: August 16, 2018 
Department of Public \Aiork� 

ITEM NO. 9 



















































Au ust 23 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Listing Agreement with Cushman and Wakefield of California, Inc., as sole agent, the 
exclusive right to negotiate the renewal (whether through a renewal, extension or new 
lease) of a ground lease, to the United States Postal Services ("USPS") at the real 
property located at 11760 Telegraph Road, Santa Fe Springs, California 90670. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 
----,,,,== 

• Enter into a listing Agreement with Cushman and Wakefield of California, Inc., for
the exclusive right to negotiate the renewal (whether through a renewal, extension
or new lease) of a ground lease, to the United States Postal Services ("USPS") at
11760 Telegraph Road, Santa Fe Springs, California 90670; and

• Authorize the Mayor or designee to execute the Listing Agreement with Cushman
and Wakefield of California, Inc., to negotiate the renewal of the ground lease with
USPS.

--

BACKGROUND 

At the City Council meeting of July 26, 2018, the Council heard the results of the recent 
market rent appraisal completed by the Valuation and Advisory division of Cushman & 
Wakefield, of the ground lease for the Santa Fe Springs post office, located within the 
City's Civic Center, specifically at 11760 Telegraph Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670. 

The purpose of the market rent appraisal report was to estimate the fair market rent for 
the property as is. Market Rent or Rental Value is defined as the most probable rent 
that a property should bring in a competitive and open market reflecting all conditions 
and restrictions of the lease agreement, including permitted uses, use restrictions, 
expense obligations, term, concessions, renewal and purchase options, and tenant 
improvements. Cushman & Wakefield developed the following opinion of Rental value: 

VALUE CONCLUSION 

Appraisal Premise Real Property Interest Date of Value Value Conclusion 

Rental Value As-ls Fee Sim le 
Per S uare Foot: 
Per Square Foot Per 
Month 

June 12, 2018 $318,990.00* 
$18.60 
$1.55 

Note: The Value Conclusion is based on a lease area of 17,150 sq. ft., It appears that 
the lease area is ±11,564 sq. ft.; thus the value conclusion would be $213,934 ($18.60 
X 11,564 sq. ft.) 

In addition to providing the opinion of rental value, Cushman & Wakefield (C&W) 
proposed working directly with the City to negotiate a new lease with the USPS. Their 
service would include: 

Report Submitted By: Wayne M. Morrell, Director· 
Director of Planning. 

Date of Report: March 8, 2018 

ITEM N0.10 

















August 23, 2018 

Introduction of New Employee, Arthur Cervantes, Assistant Civil Engineer 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Director of Public Works, Noe Negrete, to 
introduce Arthur Cervantes. 

Mr. Arthur Cervantes is the new Assistant Civil Engineer in the Engineering 
Division of the Public Works Department. His first day of work was July 2, 2018. 
Mr. Cervantes is present at tonight's Council meeting to be introduced to the City 
Council and the community. 

1:v:n���-� 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -1?1J / Date of Report: August 15, 2018 
Department of Public Work� 

ITEM NO_ 18A 



August 23, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to Maria Eggers upon her Retirement 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Director of Finance & Administrative Services, 
Fravis Hickey, to assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Maria Eggers (Garcia) retired from service to the City of Santa Fe Springs on Sunday, 
August 19, 2018. Mrs. Eggers has been invited to the Council meeting to be 
recognized for her 32 years of service to our community. 

Mrs. Eggers started with the City as a Recreation Leader in 1986 before spending the 
past 29 years as a full-time member with the City's Finance Department. She was 
appointed to Account Clerk I in 1989 and advanced to Account Clerk Ill by 1996. 
Over the year's she has performed many functions for the Department including, 
water billing, business licenses, duplication, accounts receivable, and accounts 
payable. Since 2010, she has had the enormous responsibility for processing the 
City's biweekly payroll, which she has handled beautifully. Her attention to detail and 
to personal service to the City's 300+ employees reflects great credit upon herself 
and the Department. 

Over her many years of dedicated service, Maria was instrumental in virtually every 
area of the City's Finance Department. Tonight we would like to recognize and thank 
her for her service to the community and the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: August 14, 2018 

ITEM NO_ 18B 



August 23, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 1 Rounds
Beautification 4 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Zamora

Family & Human Services 1 Sarno

Historical 1 Moore
Historical 2 Rounds
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo
Historical 2 Zamora

Parks & Recreation 1 Moore
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 
Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo
Parks & Recreation 1 Zamora

Senior Citizens 3 Moore
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds
Senior Citizens 2 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo

Sister City 2 Rounds
Sister City 4 Sarno 
Sister City 3 Zamora

Youth Leadership Committee 1 Moore
Youth Leadership Committee 1 Rounds
Youth Leadership Committee 1 Sarno 
Youth Leadership Committee 2 Trujillo

Applications Received: Eileen Ridge, Jeannie Hale and Kay Gomez were
appointed to the Beautification Committee. � /J A � Recent Actions: None ""'1� ''-

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

ITEM NO- 19A 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7A
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 18A
	Item No. 18B
	Item No. 19A



